I am filing this answer to an investigation latter we received from The PUC for DOCKET
NO. C201-2545518. We have spoke with our insurance agent on the matter and have
concludeg that they have not filed the proper forms to show proof of cargo and liability
insurance for Brent R. Brown. We currently carry our insurance with National Casualty
Company and our agent is Element Risk Management company , policy no.
OP00047800 effective 5/01/2106,phone no.412-343-3313. We are asking that the fine
of 500% be waved in is matter due to no fault on our behalf and that Element Rick

Management has looked into this matter and is taking care of filing the proper forms
needed.

Thank you
Brent R.Brown
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U.S. Department of Transportation 2016 JUN-2 AM10: 38 1500 New Jersey Ave., S.E.
Federal Motor Carrier Safety Administration BAPUC Washington, DC 20590
AR VR
SECRETARY'S BUREARE ovice paTe
T May 04, 20186
DECISION
MC-388507-C

BRENT R. BROWN
STAHLSTOWN, PA

DISCONTINUANCE OF REVOCATION PROCEEDING

By decision of the U.S. Department of Transportation, entered April 07, 2016, an investigation under 49
U.8.C. § 14701(a) was instituted to decide whether, in accordance with 49 UU.S.C. § 13905, the operating
rights registration specified above should be revoked for failure to comply with the requirements of 49
U.S.C. § 13906 and 49 CFR 387. The Federal Motor Carrier Safety Administration notified the above-
named transportation entity that failure to respond or comply with the terms of the decision would result in
revocation of its authority registration, effective 30 days after the date the decision was served.

Evidence of compliance with the statute and insurance regulations has been received.

It is ordered:

The decision entered April 07, 2016 is vacated and set aside, and the proceeding instituted under 49
U.S.C. § 14701(a) is DISCONTINUED.

Decided: May 04, 2016

By the Federal Motor Carrier Safety Administration.

by e
e

Jeffrey L. Secrist, Division Chief
Office of Registration and Safety Information

RD




FMCSA MC-ECC
1200 New Jersey Ave., S.E.

Washington, DC 20590
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PENALTY FOR PRIVATE USE $300
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BRENT R. BROWN

375 KREGAR ROAD
STAHLSTOWN, PA 15687
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U.S. Department of Transportation 1200 New Jersey Ave., S.E.
Federal Motor Carrier Safety Administration Washington, DC 20590
SERVICE DATE
May 04, 2016
DECISION
MC-388507-C

BRENT R. BROWN
STAHLSTOWN, PA

DISCONTINUANCE OF REVOCATION PROCEEDING
By decision of the U.S. Department of Transportation, entered April 07, 2016, an investligation under 49
U.S.C. § 14701(a) was instituted to decide whether, in accordance with 49 U.S.C. § 13805, the operating
rights registration specified above should be revoked for failure to comply with the requirements of 49
U.S.C. § 13906 and 49 CFR 387. The Federal Motor Carrier Safety Administration nofified the above-

named transportation entity that failure to respond or comply with the terms of the decision wouid result in
revocation of its authority registration, effective 30 days after the date the decision was served.

Evidence of compliance with the statute and insurance regulations has been received.

it is ordered:

The decision entered April 07, 2016 is vacated and set aside, and the proceeding instituted under 49
U.S.C. § 14701(a) is DISCONTINUED.

Decided: May 04, 2016

By the Federal Motor Carrier Safety Administration.
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Jeffrey L. Secrist, Division Chief
Office of Registraion and Safety Information

RD
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